TO:
FROM:
DATE:

Public Health & Safety Committee
Jon Weiks, Chief of Police
September 12, 2023

SUBJECT: Interlocal Agreement with Lewis County for Use of Jail Facilities Amendment No. 3

1) Recommended Action:
Forward Amendment No. 3 to the Agreement for Use of Jail Facilities in Lewis County to the
City Council with a recommendation for approval and for authorization for the Chief of
Police to approve and implement future yearly daily bed rate adjustments as using the
process set forth in the Agreement.

2) Background:
In mid-2020 the City contracted with Lewis County for jail services. The Agreement calls for
an annual review of the daily contract rate for housing prisoners and sets forth a process for
making any adjustments for the next year. These changes have been handled through
annual amendments to the Agreement, but the process set forth in the Agreement does not
require annual amendments. Annual rate changes may be approved and implemented
administratively under the process described in the Agreement. Staff is recommending the
City Council authorize the Chief of Police to approve and implement future rate changes
using the process set forth in the Agreement.

3) Policy Support:
2023-2024 Strategic Priority: “Provide and Sustain Quality Public Safety Services”

4) Alternatives:
Discontinue contracting with the Lewis County Jail and rest solely with the contract services
of the Nisqually Tribal Jail.

5) Fiscal Notes:
The daily contract rate for 2023 is $81.11 and the 2024 rate will be $94.27.

6) Attachments:

A. Interlocal Agreement for Use of Jail Facilities between the Lewis County Sheriff’'s Office
and the City of Tumwater.

B. Amendment to Interlocal Agreement for Use of Jail Facilities — City of Tumwater
Amendment No. 3.

C. Amendment to Interlocal Agreement for Use of Jail Facilities — City of Tumwater
Amendment No. 2.

D. Amendment to Interlocal Agreement for Use of Jail Facilities — City of Tumwater
Amendment No. 1.



